MONDAY MORNING MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: June 19, 2023

Notes from the Monday Morning Coffee and Conversation 6-19-23

Marilyn had the coffee ready and opened the conversation at 9am.

The Pledge of Allegiance was said by all in attendance.

Resident health update:

Pam Brown was home last week but is on her way back to Houston for more treatments. She and Pete need prayers for safe travels and God's watchful eyes on them.

Nancy Rickert is home and is receiving IV antibiotics at home. She feels a little better each day, the prayers are working.

Betty Mauck, Vic White and those residents who are still struggling need our prayers. We also should remember those of our friends who need our prayers and can't ask for them.

Tina Thompson's brother passed away last week, keep her and her family in your prayers.

Vera Janis is doing well but prayers have gotten her this far, so please keep them coming.

Arlene Strain asked for prayers for her two grandson's who are going through some serious health issues.

Marilyn said a prayer for us and requested God's caring eyes and touch on all who need it.

Al updated Marilyn:

- Palm trees will be cut this year. No date set yet.
- Brush pile was addressed again and we are worried because of the 4th of July fireworks, if a stay one hits it...BOOM!
- FIRE WORKS ARE NOT ALLOWED IN THE PARK AT ANYTIME.
- The fence people have been called again about the issues on the tennis courts and the shuffle board courts. PLEASE BE VERY CAREFUL AROUND THE COURTS, OUR TEXAS WINDS ARE MOVING THE LOOSE FENCES! IT IS DANGEROUS!
- Al ordered new service flags and they will be here and put up before the 4th.
- THE OFFICE IS NO LONGER ACCEPTING CASH FOR ANY KIND OF PAYMENTS DUE. PLEASE BRING CARD, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER FOR ANY PAYMENTS.

Fourth of July plans have been made! Be prepared to have some fun. Line up at 10:45am with your decorated golf cart – be ready to be judged! 11am golf cart parade! Marge and Len Johnson are DONATEING pulled turkey sandwiches. There will not be a charge for them, THANKS MARGE AND LEN! Everyone else should bring a dish and it will be a feast! Sign-up sheets are posted. Marilyn is going to get the soft serve ice cream machine ready and we hope to have wonderful build your own sundae! Games will be played after lunch.

Marilyn will be gone July 21st through mid-August and is STILL looking for someone to take over the Monday coffee meetings, give her a call.

HELP IS NEEDED AT THE DANCE ON WEDNESDAYS. CONTACT KATHLEEN RADTKE IF YOU CAN HELP OUT. P.S you get in for free and get a free concession item!

Comments were made about the Rose tree and how great it looks. Thanks to Jo Carole and Irene for their hard work.

Helpful Hints during this HEAT WAVE:

- Now more people are walking at night because of the cooler temperatures, they are still wearing dark clothes and walking without a light. Be extra careful with golf carts and cars.
- Check on your neighbors, dehydration happens guickly and we need to make sure everyone is ok.
- Keep an eye on all the maintenance staff, again the heat is brutal especially for those working outdoors.
- Speeding seems to be getting worse. Please drive the speed limit and stop at stop signs.

This week's activities:

Everyday:

◆ Water Aerobics – 7:30am indoor pool, 9am outdoor pool

Monday:

- ◆ Coffee & Conversation 9am
- Poker 6pm
- BINGO! Is at 7pm, you can start buying cards at 6:30pm-

Tuesday:

Contract Rummy 6pm Al Barnes

Wednesday:

- Hot Dogs, Hamburgers Sausage starting at 5:30
- ◆ Dance, Steven May 7pm

Thursday:

- ◆ Hand Knee and Foot 10:15 in AC room
- Thirsty Thursday Black Bear Diner, on the frontage east of 2nd street meet at 3:30 eat at 4
- Contract Rummy 6pm Al Barnes

Friday:

◆ Horse collar – 7:00

Saturday:

Sunday:

Mexican Train 6pm Al Barnes

We hope all father's had a great day yesterday. We'd like to share a photo of Bob Hough; all of his grandkids dressed like him for the day! If this doesn't make you smile, I don't know what will.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Pam's Notes

Good Monday Evening: Even though they reported that we were on our way back to Houston, we're still here at the Tip. Closing up our units and heading North on Thursday. When they say it's hot here in the summer...they aren't woofing!! Only 106 today. Of course it was also in the 90's in IL today....so really hot is hot no matter what part of the country you're in.

I finished brain radiation on a good note. Thank the Good Lord, again, no pain. After we came back it only took 2 days for my hair to fall out. That's a strange feeling. But they say it will grow back. That's the least of my worries. So happy Belated Father's Day to all those Dads out there. No other news. Have a good week. Pam